



## 8WLC-PEA---- Camp location not clear

**Piepjoh, Karsten** <Karsten.Piepjoh@bgr.de>

Tue, Mar 21, 2017 at 4:31 AM

To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Reinhardt, Lutz" <Lutz.Reinhardt@bgr.de>, "Kasch, Christoph" <Christoph.Kasch@bgr.de>, "Steve Grasby (steve.grasby@canada.ca)" <steve.grasby@canada.ca>

Hello Cynthia Ene,

below you can find the locations of the planned site camps and base camp of our planned expedition CASE 19-Pearya:

Water Management Area Arctic Ocean and Lincoln Sea Watershed No.59:

- Site camp Stenkul Fiord                      N77°21'37.2"    W83°33'24.4"    03.07. – 19.07.2017

Water Management Area Arctic Ocean and Lincoln Sea Watershed No.61:

- Base camp Yelverton Inlet                      N82°06'12"    W81°41'29"    01.07. – 04.09.2017

- Site camp Wootton Peninsula                      N82°20'29.2"    W84°25'67.9"    21.07. – 03.08.2017

- Otto Fiord north strip                      N81°13'40.80    W85°49'56.30    05.08. – 18.08.2017

- Yelverton Volcanics                      N81.803103    W82.321870    20.08. – 24.08.2017

- Fire Bay                      N81.463471    W88.645903    24.08. – 29.08.2017

- Milne Fiord                      N81.498299    W81.167989    29.08. – 02.09.2017

The geoscientific study area of CASE 19 in area No.61 is located in:

- MAX Latitude: 83°00' N
- MIN Latitude: 81°00' N
- MAX Longitude: 95°00' W
- MIN Longitude: 72°00' W

We are planning some additional very small site camps (max 3 persons) but we cannot indicate locations yet because the set-up of those site camps is related to the geological situation which has to be checked by the geologists before the decision where to put site camps.

If you have any questions, or if you need more information, please do not hesitate to ask me. Have a nice day und  
vile liebe Gruesse,

Karsten

Karsten Piepjohn

Federal Institute for Geosciences and Natural Resources (BGR)

Stilleweg 2

30655 Hannover

Phone: +49 511 6433236

Email: [Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de](mailto:Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de)

**Von:** Cynthia Ene [mailto:[cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca)]

**Gesendet:** Dienstag, 21. März 2017 08:28

**An:** Piepjohn, Karsten <[Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de](mailto:Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de)>

**Cc:** Ida Porter <[ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca)>

**Betreff:** 8WLC-PEA---- Camp location not clear

Good Morning,

Please confirm exactly where the camps will be based for the Case 19 Pearya project at Ellesmere Island located within the Qikiqtani Region, Nunavut, Water Management Area of Nansen and Eureka Sounds Watershed No. 59, and Water Management Area Arctic Ocean and Lincoln Sea Watershed No.61, generally located at the geographical coordinates as follows:

Project Extents:                      Max Latitude: 83.00<sup>0</sup> N                      Max Longitude: 95.00<sup>0</sup> W

Min Latitude: 77.00<sup>0</sup> N                      Min Longitude: 72.00<sup>0</sup> W

Camps:                      **NOT CLEARLY INDICATED**

***For the camp location sites, please state the exact Latitude and longitudes. Including the name of the area.***

Regards,

